
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
October14, 2014

1:00pm

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes
MinutesofSeptember23, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)InterimFinancingRequirements
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedOctober6, 2014

2)TurcottBuilding
LetterfromKootenaiBrownPioneerVillage, datedAugust20, 2014

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)NewSouthwesternAlbertaConservationPartnership
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober9, 2014

b)Policy303WinterMaintenanceofMunicipallyDirected, ControlledandManagedRoads
andAirportSurfacesand2014 / 2015SnowPlowMap

ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober9, 2014
SnowPlowMapwillbeondisplayattheCouncilMeeting

c)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedOctober9, 2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

Nil

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)StatementofCashPosition
ForthemonthendingSeptember2014

Municipal4) 

a)OrthoCorrectedAirPhotos
ReportfromCAO, datedOctober9, 2014

b)EmergencyManagementPartnership
ReportfromCAO, datedOctober9, 2014

c)InvestinAlberta’sTourismIndustry
RequestforRepresentation

d)CAOReport
ReportfromCAO, datedOctober9, 2014

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)WindySlopesHealthFoundation
SpeakingNotesfromOctober6, 2014

b)BearProbleminLundbreck
LetterfromRobynDowson, datedOctober8, 2014



ForInformation2) 

a)ConflictResolutionDay – Thursday, October16, 2014
Letter, receivedSeptember22, 2014

b)ThankYouCard
CardfromPincherCreekRodeoClub, receivedSeptember22, 2014

c)AltaLink’sCastleRockRidgetoChapelRockTransmissionProject
October2014

d)RecreationAdvisoryCommitteeMeeting
MinutesfromJanuary28, 2014

e)GraderOperator
LetterfromBillandPatCyr, receivedOctober7, 2014

f)ThankYouLetter
LetterfromOldmanWatershedCouncil, datedSeptember9, 2014

g)ThankYouCard
CardfromWillowValleySchoolCommunityAssociation

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab – Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening – Division2

CouncillorGarryMarchuk – Division3
AlbertaSouthWestRegionalAlliance

MinutesofSeptember3, 2014
October2014Bulletin

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos – Division5

H. IN-CAMERA

1)Land
2)Land
3)Land
4)Land

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



C1

MINUTES8412
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
SEPTEMBER23, 2014

TheRegularMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldon
Tuesday, September23, 2014,intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, Pincher
Creek, Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond,CouncillorsTerryYagos,GrantMcNab,GarryMarchukand
FredSchoening

STAFFDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServicesRolandMilligan,DirectorofFinance
andAdministrationMatBonertz, DirectorofOperationsLeoReedyk, andExecutive
AssistantTaraCryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorTerryYagos14/372

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforSeptember23, 2014,beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)PerformingArtsTheatreFundingRequest

ScottKorbett, withRotaryClubofPincherCreek, appearedasadelegationtospeaktotheir
letterdatedAugust2, 2014regardingfundingforaperformingartstheatre. 

Mr. KorbettprovidedahistoryoftheideaforthePerformingArtsTheatre.  

TheClubhasreceivedadvicefromtheTownofPincherCreekregardingfundraisingtowardsthe
CommunityFacilityEnhancementFundforafeasibilitystudyatacostof $25,000. $16,500has
beenraisedand $8,500hasbeenappliedtoJointFundingfortheshortfall.Thisisamatching
grant.  

Thefeasibilitystudyisthenextkeystep. Thegranthasbeenappliedforbutitwon’tbeuntil
Januaryuntiltheyheariftheyweresuccessfulinobtainingthegrant. 

Thecommunitysupporthasbeenverypositive. Itwasachallengethatthefirstproposalwasto
havethetheatreattachedtoSt. MikesSchool; thusthefeasibilitystudyissoessential. 

Thefutureplanswerediscussed.  

Theusersofthetheatrewasdiscussed. SeveralorganizationsfromtheCrowsnestPasshave
alreadyindicatedtheywouldutilizethetheatre. 

Thetypeofactivitiesthatwouldoccurinthefacilitywerediscussed. 

Thebenefitofhavingthisfacilityinthecommunitywasdiscussed. 

2)RegionalWaterProgram

GordonLeskosky, withSouthLundbreckWaterCoopLtd, appearedasadelegationtospeakto
thepossibilityoftheCoopaccessingwaterfromtheRegionalWaterProject. 

TheCoopisveryinterestedin “tapping” intothewaterlinesinthefutureandtobeconsideredin
anyfutureplans.  

Potablewaterverseswaterforlivestockwasdiscussed. 

Theimportanceofwaterwasdiscussed.  

Theallotmentofthewaterwasmentioned.  



8413
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
September23, 2014

C. MINUTES

1)SpecialCouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorFredSchoening14/373

MovedthattheSpecialCouncilMeetingMinutesofSeptember11, 2014,beapprovedas
presented. 

Carried

2)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/374

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofSeptember9, 2014, beapprovedaspresented.  

Carried

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)RangeRoad29-2BruderHillandBridge2064

JimBesterandRussellPinchak, withWSP, werepresenttoanswerquestionsfromCouncil.  

CouncillorGrantMcNab 14/375

MovedthatAdministrationinitiatethedesignandtenderprocesstoreplaceBridge2064; 

AndthatthetenderresultsbebroughtbacktoCouncilfortheirconsideration. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/376

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedSeptember3, 2014, regarding
RangeRoad29-2BruderHillandBridge2064, bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

2)ClaresholmandDistrictTransportationSociety

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/377

MovedthattheemailfromtheClaresholmandDistrictTransportationSociety, dated
June11,2014, andtheminutesoftheTransportationCommittee, datedSeptember3, 2014, be
receivedasinformation.  

Carried

3)TrafficCounts

CouncillorTerryYagos14/378

Movedthatthetrafficcounts, printedSeptember5, 2014, bereceivedasinformation. 

Carried



8414
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
September23, 2014

4)BylawNo. 1254-14–EmergencyManagementBylaw

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/379

MovedthatBylawNo. 1254-14, beingtheEmergencyManagementBylaw, begiventhirdand
finalreading.  

Carried

E.CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

1.Operations

a)RuralFinalMileInternetProject

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/380

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedSeptember12, 2014, regardingthe
RuralFinalMileInternetProject,bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilauthorizetheReeveandCAOtosignthecontractonbehalfofthe
Municipality; 

AndfurtherthattheprojectcostsbefundedfromtheProvincialFinalMileGrantProgramfunds
received, AccountNo. 2-12-0-761-2761. 

Carried

b)DisasterRecoveryProjectContractApprovals

CouncillorTerryYagos14/381

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedSeptember18, 2014, regardingthe
DisasterRecoveryProjectContractApprovals, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilapprovetheReeveandCAOtosigntheDisasterRecoveryProjectcontracton
behalfofthemunicipalityfortheGoatCreekBridgetoVolkerStevinHighwaysLtds. for
446,800.00; 

AndfurtherthatCouncilapprovetheReeveandCAOtosigntheDisasterRecoveryProject
contractonbehalfoftheMunicipalityfortheCottonwoodBridgetoGrahamInfrastructureLP
for $3,552,559.00; 

AndfurtherthatCouncilapprovetheReeveandCAOtosigntheDisasterRecoveryProject
contractonbehalfofthemunicipalityforSpreadEagleRoad, withfundingof35to40% ofthe
projectcostfundedfromtheMunicipality’sCapitalReserveforroadconstruction
AccountNo.6-12-0-767-6760),toallowtherepairtobeginoncetendered. 

Carried

c)OperationsReport

CouncillorTerryYagos14/382

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofSeptember4, 2014toSeptember18, 2014, be
receivedasinformation. 

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

Nil



8415
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
September23, 2014

3)FinanceandAdministration

a)CashRequirementsthroughMay2015

CouncillorFredSchoening14/383

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, dated
September16,2014, regardingcashrequirementsthroughMay2015, betabledpendingfurther
information.  

Carried

b)StatementofCashPosition

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/384

MovedthatthestatementofcashpositionforthemonthendingAugust2014, bereceivedas
information.  

Carried

4)Municipal

a)ChiefAdministrativeOfficer(CAO) Report

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/385

MovedthattheCAOreportfortheperiodofSeptember6,2014toSeptember17, 2014, be
receivedasinformation.  

Carried

5) CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

CouncillorTerryYagos14/386

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation: 

a)AEDAReportonCompetitiveness: Alberta2013
EmailfromAlbertaSouthwest, datedSeptember9, 2014

b)#8000MentorsCampaign
LetterfromAlbertaHumanServices, datedAugust26, 2014

c)RequestforSupporttoSaveCanadaPost
LetterfromCanadianUnionofPostalWorkers, datedSeptember15, 2014

d)MeetingInvitation
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedSeptember10, 2014

Carried

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorGrantMcNab14/387

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation:  

a)BeaverMinesProposedPathway
LetterfromM.J. Lynch, datedAugust31, 2014

b)“ParadeofPower” 
LetterfromHeritageAcresFarmMuseum, receivedSeptember16, 2014

c)FederalGasTaxFund
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedSeptember4, 2014

d)CabinetMinisters
ListofCabinetMinisters



8416
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
September23, 2014

e)FirstNationsConsultationProcess
LetterfromAlbertaAssociationofMunicipalDistrictsandCounties,  
datedSeptember9, 2014

f)TransportationInfrastructureDebtinAlberta
LetterfromAlbertaRoadbuildersandHeavyConstructionAssociation,  
datedSeptember4, 2014

g)ReporttoCommunityand2013-2014ReportCard
LetterfromLandStewardshipCentre, datedSeptember4, 2014

h)AltaLink’sFidlertoChapelRock / CastleRocktoChapelRockTransmissionProject
EmailfromAltaLink, datedSeptember17, 2014

Carried

6) COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
RaisedconcernswiththewashoutalongSpreadEagleRoad

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
Raisedaratepayer’sconcernwithregardstotheabilitytoaccessdocuments
fromtheMDwebsite

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission

MinutesofJune5, 2014
CrownoftheContinentConference
FoothillsLittleBow
ProposedPathwaywithinBeaverMines

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
AlbertaHistoricalResourcesSociety
VillageofCowley
CitizensonPatrolAnnualConvention

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
Landfill
NoiseBylaw

CouncillorFredSchoening14/388

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried
7)INCAMERA

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/389

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Camera, thetimebeing3:39pm. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/390

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing3:50pm. 

Carried



8417
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
September23, 2014

8)ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorFredSchoening14/391

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing3:51pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



D2













D3





E1a















E1b











E1c









E3a



E4a







E4b









E4c



CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER’SREPORT E4d

SEPTEMBER17, 2014TOOCTOBER9, 2014

DISCUSSION

October2, 2014MDOpenHouse
October6, 2014JointCouncil
October7, 2014CapitalProjects
October7, 2014StrategicPlanning
October7, 2014SubdivisionAuthority
October7, 2014MunicipalPlanningCommission
October8, 2014OccupationalHealthandSafety
October8, 2014AltaLink

UPCOMING: 

October14, 2014PoliciesandPlans
October14, 2014RegularCouncil
October15, 2014JubileeInsurance
October15, 2014RegionalMeeting
October21, 2014AltaLink
October21, 2014JointBudget –Town
October23, 2014EmergencyServices
October28, 2014PoliciesandPlans
October28, 2014OrganizationalMeeting

OTHER

ØBudgetPreparation
ØCUPENegotiations
ØAAMDCConvention

RECOMMENDATION: 

ThatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportfortheperiodof
September17, 2014toOctober9, 2014. 

Preparedby: CAO, WendyKayDate:October9, 2014

Presentedto: CouncilDate:  October14,2014



F1a









F1b



F2a





F2b



F2c

Electricsystemimprovementsnearyou
CastleRockRidgetoChapelRockTransmissionProject

DIDYOUKNOW? 

DEFINITIONS

neartheproposedCastleRockRidgetoChapelRock
ProjectinthePincherCreekareaandwe

projectdetails

projectschedule

mapsoftheproposeddevelopment

CONTACTUS
1-877-269-5903

1



DEFINITIONS
North
Fork

Chapel") 
Rock

UV22

UV510

Oldman
ReservoirLundbreck
CastleVillageOfBurmis

RockRidgeCowley

UV3
UV507

Pincher

UV Station3

UV6
TOWNOF

UVPINCHER507
CREEK

Legend
ExistingPotentialSubstationFirstNationsReserve
TransmissionLine

PotentialSubstation UrbanArea
HamletorLocalityUpgrade

WaterBody
Potential Road
TransmissionLine

Projectdetails

Anew

2



DEFINITIONS

a

3



ortwosingle-circuitOURTRANSMISSION
LINESTRANSPORTTHE
POWERYOUUSEEVERY
DAY

thewidestarm

structures



RADIOFREQUENCY
RF) 

5



more.  

Environment

Wildlife

environment. 

6



Routesandsubstationsitesselection DIDYOUKNOW: 

Agricultural

constraintsonfuturedevelopment

environmentalfeatures

Cost

areas

7



HowtoprovideyourinputDEFINITIONS

PRIVACY
COMMITMENT

October22, 2014October25, 2014

1-877-267-6760. 

8



SouthernAlbertaTransmissionReinforcement DEFINITIONS

Operator

The

or

9



DIDYOUKNOW: Projectsinthearea

thedesignofproject

studiesarecompleteTransmissionProject andtheresults
assessed, wewill
resumeworkonthe

Anticipatedprojectschedule

10



ElectricandMagneticFields (EMF) 

11



INCLUDEDINTHIS
INFORMATION
PACKAGE: 

Projectmaps

Moreinformation

Let’stalktransmission

altalinktransmission

12



91Roa2

RgnaR192ao

aoRgnaR

aoRgnaR392

avhsAdaoRl

daonR
n
T

aoR

gnaR

R... na.......... g11aoR
aoRgnaR

07A
oaRangR

2a1o aR Cgn

liarT

41
aoRgnaR

RangRoa

daoRogaY
51aoR

doT

CTod

laVollidaoRl

A18oTnwhsiaoR

naR52aoRg

iaomruBtroNdR

03

oaRganR

vre
daoR

2



rCreke 91Road2M
en

gnaR192daoRe

nC PieM. li........... 
ek 392daoRegnaR

egnaR.... oR003da

aoRendeTh
daoR

e

aR...... gne11daoR
daoRegnaR

11AgeanR

21

laiTreaknS

oRegnaRda

O

daoRegnaR

RoRange

ooadgYa

k

nwoTpihsdaoR

52daoRegnaR

amruBhtroNoR

doaeRngRa

rgssbuPa

rvet
daoR

ee







F2d









F2e



F2f









F2g



AlbertaSouthWestRegionalAlliance G3a

MinutesoftheBoardofDirectorsMeeting
WednesdaySeptember3, 2014 - ShanghaiRestaurant, Claresholm

BoardRepresentatives MacleodRiding
LloydKearl, CardstonCounty MPJohnBarlow
BarneyReeves, ID#4Waterton

LivingstoneRangeSchoolDivisionAdrianHartman, PincherCreek (alternate)  
JordanKoch, Glenwood MarthaRatcliffe
BlairPainter, CrowsnestPass

ResourceRepresentativesMaryanneSandberg, MDWillowCreek
TrishHoskin, FortMacleod KathyWiebe, MDRanchland
GarryMarchuk, MDPincherCreek LeahWack, LethbridgeCollege
JohnConnor, Granum BillHalley, RINSA
ShelleyFord, Claresholm PaulNelson, VentusDevelopmentServices

JamesTessier, CommunityFuturesAlbertaSouthwest
BevThornton, ExecutiveDirector, AlbertaSW

1.WelcomeandIntroductions
LloydKearlcalledthemeetingtoorder.  

2.ApprovalofAgenda MovedbyShelleyFordTHATtheagendabeapprovedas
presented.  
Carried. \[2014-09-386\]  

3.ApprovalofMinutes MovedbyBarneyReevesTHATtheminutesofAugust6, 2014
beapprovedaspresented.  
Carried. \[2014-09-387\]  

4.ApprovalofChequeRegister MovedbyBlairPainterTHATcheques #1533to #1548be
approvedaspresented.  
Carried. \[2014-09-388\]  

5.RuralAlbertaBusinessCenter (RABC) MovedbyMaryanneSandbergTHATAlbertaSWenterintoa
contract contractwiththeTownofFortMacleodtoutilizeremaining

RuralAlbertaBusinessCenter (RABC) pilotprojectfundsto
continuebusinessretentionandinvestmentattractioncapacity
building.  
Carried. \[2014-09-389\]  

6.ZoomProspector MovedbyBarneyReevesTHATAlbertaSWdeclinetheofferto
participateintheproposedZoomProspectorimplementation
andlicensing.  
Carried. \[2014-09-390\]  

7.BroadbandCurrentStateReportand MovedbyJohnConnorTHATtheBoardsupportcollaboration
partnershipopportunities withCybera, tostrengthenthequalityofbroadband

information-sharingandissuesidentificationtobepresentedto
thedepartmentofInnovationandAdvancedEducation (AIAE).  

8.BringingInvestmentHomeProjectUpdate Acceptedasinformation.  

1



9.MPJohnBarlow MPBarlowprovidedanupdateonestablishinghisnewoffice.  
Disasterreliefprogramsremainapriorityaswellasimpactof
changestofederalimmigrationprograms:TemporaryForeign
WorkerandEntrepreneurImmigrantstream.  

10.CommunicationsCoordinatorReport Acceptedasinformation.  

11.ExecutiveDirectorReport Acceptedasinformation.  

12.Roundtableupdates

13.BoardMeetings:   
October1 LethbridgeCollege
November5 LocationTBD
December3 LocationTBD

14.Adjournment MovedbyGarryMarchukTHATthemeetingbeadjourned.   
Carried. \[2014-09-391\]  

Chair Date

ApprovedOctober1, 2014

Secretary/Treasurer Date

2



AlbertaSouthWest Bulletin October 2014
RegionalEconomicDevelopmentAlliance (REDA) Update
NationalAwardsforAlbertaSW
EconomicDevelopersofCanada (EDAC) ExecutiveDirectorPennyGardiner (left)  
presentedtwoMarketingCanadaAwardstoAlbertaSW, both outhWest

FiNetworkproject. Thisisacomplimenttothehighlevelof
collaborationinAlbertaSW, andcreditgoestothegreatsupportfrommunicipal
staffandcommunitybusinessesaswellastheexpertiseofcontractorsandservice
providerstoinstallthenetwork, designsignage, buildalocatorappandmobile
website. Checkwww.edac.caformoreconferencedetails.  

SpecialBoardMeetingatLethbridgeCollege
OnOctober1, 2014, AlbertaSWBoardtouredsomehighlightsof
LethbridgeCollegebeforemeetingwithPresidentDr. PaulaBurns
andsixsenioradministrativestafftoshareinformationonprojects
andpartnershipopportunities. Atright, theBoardlearnsabout
AquacultureResearchandHydroponics.  
BroadbandConferenceveryrelevanttoAlbertaSW

isthethemeofthe
FibertotheHomeCouncilConferenceheldinMinneapolis, Minnesota, September3-4, 2014.   
AlbertaSWsentrepresentationtothisconference, whichprovedtobeaveryvaluablelearningexperienceto
supportthe Communityandbusinessleadersacrossthe
U.S. understandthattheymustupgradetheircommunitybroadbandnetworkstoremaincompetitiveinthe
globaleconomyutinformationonhowtoachievethatgoalishardtofindandoftenoverwhelmingly
technical. Theconferencehighlightedanumberofcommunitybroadbandmodelsinruralareasof
Minnesotaandfeaturedover25broadbandtelecomoperatorswhosharedbusinessordeliverymodels
rangingfromcommunityownedbroadbandtoprivate-publicpartnerships.   
Formoreinformation, pleasefeelwelcometocontactBobDyrdabob@albertasouthwest.com
Transportation: apositivelookatthebigpicture
ChairLloydKearlandExecutiveDirectorattendedameetingof5REDAsandADMsfromthedepartments
ofTransportation, CultureandTourismandInnovationandAdvancedEducation. Viewingspecificissues
inthecontextofalarge, integratedsystemhelpstodemonstratetheimportanceofhighwaysinsupporting
thesafetyandeconomicdevelopmentopportunitiesofourregions. Verypositiveconversationandideas.  

UPCOMINGEVENTS
PincherCreek

Tuesday, October28, 2014 10:00am 2:00pm. Welcometoallthoseinterested.  ContactBevfordetails.  
TourismInvestmentForum, TelusConventionCentre, Calgary

WednesdayNovember5, 2014 - 1:30-5:30pm
AccelerateSouth50, CoastHotelandConventionCentre, Lethbridge

WednesdayNovember5andThursdayNovember6, 2014
Presentationsandworkshopfortheentrepreneursandsmallbusinesswww.south50accelerate.com

AlbertaSouthWestBox1041PincherCreekABT0K1W0
403-627-3373or1-888-627-3373

bev@albertasouthwest.com


